Chris Harvey

From: O [niky5784@e-ctk.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 25, 2007 7:38 PM
To: charvey-tch@ccsemc.com
Cc: koreacoco@e-ctk.com; mike.kuo@ccsemc.com; claire.hoque@ccsemc.com; joonpak@e-
ctk.com
Subject: RE: WIBRAIN,INC., FCC ID: VVHB1, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7432, ANO7T7451 Notice#3
Attachments: [B1] User Menual.pdf; [B1] Label and Location.pdf; [B1] Part List.pdf
[B1] User [B1] Label and [B1] Part List.pdf
Menual.pdf (2 MB) Location.pdf (1... (517 KB)

Dear Chris Harvey
Please see the updated file

1. User Menual : add label declaration ( 1l0page in menual ) as you say 2. Part list
delete GSM part 3. Changing label location

Thanks
Best regards,
Hyun Chae

————— Original Message-----

From: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com [mailto:charvey-tcblccsemc.com]

Sent: Monday, December 24, 2007 9:15 PM

To: joonpak@e-ctk.com

Cc: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com; koreacoco@e-ctk.com; mike.kuo@ccsemc.com;
claire.hoquel@ccsemc.com; niky5784@e-ctk.com

Subject: WIBRAIN,INC., FCC ID: VVHBl, Assessment NO.: AN0O7T7432, ANQ7T7451
Notice#3

Dear Hyun Chae, I have received and reviewed the reply and replacement exhibits.

The label location now shows the label located on the removable battery.

This is not allowed per FCC requirements because the battery is a disposable/replaceable
component. The label must be on a permanent part of the device and visible at the time of
purchase (before the first use).

Inside the battery compartment is acceptable only if the device is small/hand-held AND the
battery is installed by the user before the first use, because the user can see the label
before they use the product. The FCC requires that if the label is shown inside the
battery compartment that the applicant must also submit a statement that the battery is
not installed before shipment.

The Parts List shows an item (5th item on the second page) that has a description of "GSM
MODULE". You have indicated that the GSM Module is not available in this model, yet the
parts list seems to show that a GSM module is available. Please explain this listing on
the Parts List.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,



Chris Harvey
Charvey-tcblccsemc.com



